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March 7, 1988

Joseph Stokes III, M.D.
Editor, Am. J. Prev. Medicine
Boston Univ. Medical Center
Dept. of Preventive Medicine
720 harrison Ave., Suite 1105
Boston, MA 02118

re: Jacques and Lesley Rossouw

Dear Joe:

This mature, attractive and productive couple have decided to emigrate. I'm
hoping to take them on here in temporary, nonregular appointments, but it’s not
certain that I can. I think people in your position should know about their
availability. They have important contributions to make in clinical, laboratory
and population undertakings. I am arranging for them to visit this country
sometime in the spring, though I‘m disappointed they are not able to make it in
time for Santa Fe.

Cordiglly,

Henry Blackburn, M.D.
rofessor and Director
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